Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mynach, c A E R P H' .'. LY

Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG SO BWRDEISTIREE SIRGL
%E RFFILY

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Jo Thomas
(Tel: 0771460092 Email: thomaj8@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: Dydd Gwener, 21 Gorffennaf 2023 Dydd Gwener, 24 Gorffennaf 2023

| bwy bynnag a fynno wybod,

Bydd cyfarfod aml-leoliad yr Pwyllgor Tacsi a Chyffredinolyn cael ei gynnal yn Siambr, Ty Penallta ac
ar Microsoft Teams Dydd Llun, 31ain Gorffennaf, 2023 am 2pm er mwyn ystyried y materion a
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, bydd angen o
leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith o rybudd os byddwch chi'n dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y
pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.

Gall aelodau'r Cyhoedd neu'r Wasg fynychu'n bersonol yn Nhy Penallta neu mae modd gweld y cyfarfod
yn fyw drwy'r ddolen ganlynol: https://civico.net/caerphilly

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw a bydd recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac
eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor:
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Christina Harrhy
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA
Pages

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

A greener place Man gwyrddach

== ||

=i f = e

a‘
o
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fie




2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol:-

3 Ffioedd Tacsia Thrwyddedu Cyffredinol/Cofrestru/Trwyddedau 2023/24.

Circulation:

Councillors MAA. Adams (Is Gadeirydd), Mrs E.M. Aldworth, Mrs P. Cook, D. Cushing, G. Ead,
C.J. Gordon, D.C. Harse, T. Heron, Ms J.G. Jones, D.W.R. Preece, Mrs D. Price, J.E. Roberts, J. Scriven,
S. Williams (Is Gadeirydd Llywyddu) a W. Williams (Cadeirydd)

And Appropriate Officers

HOW WE WILL USE YOUR INFORMATION

Those individuals thatattend committee meetings to speak/give evidence will be named in the minutes ofthat meeting,
sometimes this will include their place ofemploymentor business and opinions expressed. Minutes of Meetings including details
of speakers will be publiclyavailable to all via the Council website atwww.caerphilly.gov.uk. except for discussionsinvolving
confidential orexemptitems.

You have a number ofrights in relation to your information, including the rights of access to information we hold aboutyou and
the right of complaintifyou are unhappywith the way your information is being processed.

For further information on how we process your information and your rights please view the Full Committee Meetings Privacy
Notice on our website or contact Legal Services by email griffd2 @caerphilly.gov.uk or telephone 01443 863028.



http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
mailto:griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

R\
CAERPHILLY

QUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
[ YNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

TAXI AND GENERAL COMMITTEE -
315T JULY 2023

SUBJECT: TAXI AND GENERAL LICENSING/REGISTRATION/PERMIT
FEES 2023/24
REPORTBY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR, ECONOMY AND ENVIRONMENT

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To recommend taxi and general Licensing/Registration/Permit Fees for the next
financial year for approval by Members.

12 Subject to paragraph 1.1, the proposed fees for hackney carriage/private hire vehicle
and private hire operator licences for 2023/24 be advertised for consultation and if any
objections are received be considered at a further meeting of this committee to
determine the fees to be charged and the date on which any variations should come
into force.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Al locally set Licensing fees are reviewed regularly to recover reasonable costs of
providing the service. This report recommends changes in fees where appropriate for
several general fees such as Animal establishments and Private Hire/Hackney
Carriage Driver, Vehicle and Operator licences. It also establishes additional
categories of renewal fees for some licence types where a lesser cost is involved in
the renewal process.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS
3.1 That the Committee

a) Considerthe fees proposed in the report as outlined in Appendix 1 and subject to
1.2 determine the fees for 2023/24 for implementation from 1.8.2023.

b) Approve the advertising of the proposed fees for hackney carriage/private hire

vehicle licences and Operators for 2023/24 for 28 days as part of the statutory
consultation process.

Page 1



3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

55

If there are no objections, the proposed fees for hackney carriage/private hire vehicle
licences and Operators fees will come into force at the end of the consultation period.
If objections are received a further meeting of this Committee will be arranged to
consider any objections received and to determine the fees to be charged and the date
on which any variations should come into force.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To recover a reasonable level of costs incurred by the Council in administering the
licensing service.

THE REPORT

The authority has a statutory duty to administer certain licences, registrations and
permits. The review of fees charged, involves consideration of the costto the Authority
in providing the service. Some fees are set centrally by government, some permits
such as street collections for charities etc. are free of charge and the remaining the
Council can determine locally to recover the cost of providing that service.

There have been several important cases before the High Court regarding the setting
of licensing fees and the Local Government Association (LGA) have issued guidance
to local authorities, the latest in November 2015. The underlying principle in setting
fees is that Councils mustnot use fees to make a profit or act as an economic deterrent
to deter certain business types from operating in an area. Charges mustbe reasonable
and proportionate to the cost of the processes associated with the licensing regime.

All Wales Licensing Expert Panel devised a fee calculator toolkit that has been
approved by the Directors of Public Protection in Wales. In principle the toolkit
calculates two elements, which cover the costs to the authority for the provision of the
service and the cost of processing and producing a licence. The cost of provision of
the service increases proportionally dependant on the period of the licence, whereas
the licence processing costis not affected by the period of the licence.

The fee review process for 23/24 indicated that some current fee levels are not meeting
the cost of providing the service, for example Animal Establishment licences, Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle licences, Taxi driver licences and Private Hire
Vehicle Operator Licences. These are recommended to increase to cover costs. In
other areas, improved cost information, digitalisation, streamlining of processes etc.
has resulted in costs remaining static or in the case of Street Trading Consents and
Pleasure Boats reducing.

Appendix 1 to this report sets out the existing general fees and those proposed on a
full costrecovery basis for 23/24. For the ease of calculation and collection, all these
fees have been rounded to the nearest pound. Whilst the Authority acknowledges the
difficulties faced by local businesses in the current economic climate, the Council is
entitled to set fees that cover the reasonable costs of providing these services. Fees
have not been increased since 2019 and some were set at less than cost recovery
levels at that time.

Page 2



5.6

5.7

5.8

Taxi Driver / Vehicle /Operator Licences

In 2019/20 financial year Members decided not to increase fees in this area to full cost
recovery. This obviously has an impact on future years fees as surpluses and deficits
are carried over in the fee calculator toolkit from one year to the next. Fees have also
not been reviewed for some time due to the initial response to and then recovery from
Covid 19 pandemic. Full cost recovery would require increases of £63.00 (£21 a
year),for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle Driver licence (3yr licence), £21.00
for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle Licence (1yr licence) and £35 (£5 a year
) for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator Licence (5yr licence.)

Information is also provided below on options for increases below Full cost recovery
should Members wish to consider setting fees below full cost recovery.

Fee Current Full Cost 5% 10%
Recovery
Hackney Carriage/Private £197.00 £218.00 £207.00 £217.00

Hire Vehicles

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Vehicle Driver

3yr Licence £253.00 £316 £266.00 £278.00
2yr Licence £213.00 £276 £224.00 £234.00
lyr Licence £173.00 £236 £182.00 £190.00
Private Hire Vehicle Operator | £757.00 £792.00
Licence 5yr
Private Hire Vehicle Operator | £627.00 £662.00
Licence 4yr
Private Hire Vehicle Operator | £497.00 £532.00
Licence3 yr
Private Hire Vehicle Operator | £367.00 £402.00
Licence 2yr
Private Hire Vehicle Operator | £237.00 £272.00
Licencelyr

The Vehicle and Operator Fees are subject to a 28-day statutory consultation under
the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976. The proposed fees for
hackney carriage/private hire vehicle and private hire operator licences for 2023/24 will
be advertised in a local newspaper. If there are no objections, the proposed fees will
come into force at the end of the consultation period. [f objections are received a
further meeting of this Committee will be arranged to consider any objections received
and to determine the fees to be charged and the date on which any variations should
come into force.

Street Trading

Officers have reviewed its processes in respect of Street Trading applications and no
longer provide a laminated notice to the applicant for as part of the Street Trading

Page 3



5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

Consent process, which has resulted in a reduction in the cost of providing the service.
It is therefore proposed that these fees should be reduced in line with Appendix 1.

Tattooing / Piercing

The fees for one off registration for Tattooing and Piercing Personal and Premises
licences have been reviewed and the full cost recovery proposed would see increases
of £7.00 for Premises and £33.00 for Personal registrations.

Animal Licences/ Registrations

The processes involved in the licensing of Animal Boarding, Riding Establishments,
Dangerous Wild Animals and registration for Performing Animals have undergone their
annual review. Increases can be attributed to increased Officer time for preparation,
inspections and compliance visits and resulting follow up actions. Officers have also
established additional categories of renewal fees for somelicencetypes where alesser
costis involved in the renewal process. Appendix 1 sets out the new proposed fees.

Fees for Zoos licences were reviewed and set in April 2021, a current review resulted
in no change to this fee type.

Pleasure boats / Boatmen

The processes involved in setting the fees for licences for Pleasure Boats / Craft and
boatmen licences have been reviewed and having completed the same this has
resulted in the existing fee as shown in Appendix 1.

Civil Marriage/Partnership Venues

The fees Review undertaken has indicated that fees for Civil Marriage /Partnership
Venues should remain at the current fee level as shownin Appendix 1.

Sex Shops/Sexual Entertainment venues

The Fees Review undertaken has indicated that fees for Sexual Shops /Entertainment
venues should remain at the current fee level as shown in Appendix 1.

Consultation

Information on full cost recovery levels of fees for 2023/24 were sent to all existing
licence holders by email or SMS message to enable them to contribute to a
consultation survey published on the Authority’s website on 15" June 2023 and
comments invited on them for inclusion in this report. A copy of the Fees consultation
survey is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 2. Details of the
responses received in respect of fees set by the Taxi & General Committee are
reproduced as Appendix 3.

Three respondents who indicated that they were existing dog boarding licence holders
were content with the proposed increases but wanted more to be done in relation to
the enforcement of unlicensed operators. Two respondents who indicated that they
held taxi related licences commented that any fee increase during the current cost of
living crisis would not be realistic or fair on members of the trade and that the
respondent felt that they already paid enough, for nothing in return. A licensed operator
and vehicle owner suggested that driver fees should be lowered to help people getinto
the industry and that increasing badge prices would deter interest from the general
public in becoming drivers, quoting a 20 % shortage. He also suggested offsetting the
costs by increasing the vehicle licence fee. He requested more spot checks on
potential unlicensed vehicles and stated that most people who are looking to become

Page 4



5.15

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

taxi drivers are already unemployed and are already short of funds. A petition against
the proposed increases was also submitted by the Caerphilly County Borough Taxi
Drivers Association with over 120 signatures. The petition stated that they had done
some comparisons with neighbouring authorities, found the proposed increases
completely unacceptable and requested that they be allowed to speak at this
Committee meeting to state their objections in person. A comparison of nearest
neighbour Taxi licence fees is attached for information as Appendix 4 . Fees are set
on a cost recovery basis and vary dependent upon the differing costs of each Local
Authority in delivering the service.

Conclusion

The Authority is required to review its Licensing fees on an annual basis and has a
duty to recover fees that are proportionate to the level of costincurred in administering
the licensing service.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made in the preparation of this report.

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The council has a duty to cost recover locally set fees. Licence fees have not
increased in most instances since 2019/20 and some prior to this date. A consultation
in respect of locally set fees has been undertaken with existing licence holders. The
comments of respondees have been included in both Cabinet and Licensing
Committee reports for Member consideration, such reports will contain the full cost
recovery figures for each licence type. Members are asked to consider whether they
wish to set the level of fees, at full cost recovery or a lesser amount. The full impact
will be determined by the actual fees set by Cabinet and Licensing Committees.

Link to lIA

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The authority must balance the cost of providing the service with the impact any
increases may have on businesses and the local economy. The Authority has a duty
to recover true costs and to manage its services efficiently. Any delay in implementing
increases in the short term would increase the current gap between the cost of
providing the service and income generated from Licensing Fees and result in even
larger increases in future years.

As set out at 5.2 above recent rulings on fees and Local Government Association
guidance clearly sets out that income from one licence type cannot support or fund
other licence types, Councils cannot over-recover and fees must reflect the true cost
of administration and the provision of the service.

Following review of all locally set fees, the predicted income for the period 2023 to
2024 will be dependent on the aggregation of fees for different licence types. It is
difficult to accurately predict income arising from licensing applications as numbers of
applications is subject to variation. The main impactin respect of this report will arise
from the level of fees adopted in respect of Taxi driver / vehicle licences. Adopting the
full cost recovery fee levels detailed in this report will generate an increased income of
£14,427. If Members determined not to increase fees to full cost recovery a 5%

Page 5


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/caerphillydocs/iia/iia-licensing-fees-23-24

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

111

Author:
Date:

increase in these fees would generate increased income of £5204, whilst a 10%
increase would generate increased income of £10,310.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications.

CONSULTATIONS

This report has been sent to the Consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in this report.

Responses received from the consultation exercise are detailed in Appendix 3.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Marriage Act 1949 and the Civil Partnership Act 2004
Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963

Public Health Acts 1907

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Riding Establishments Act 1970

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Lee Morgan Licensing Manager — morgall6@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Clir Walter Williams, Chair, Taxi and General Licensing Committee

ClIr, Shane Williams, Vice Chair, Taxi and General Licensing Committee
Clir Philippa Leonard, Cabinet Member for Planning and Public Protection
Mark S. Williams, Corporate Director Economy and Environment

willims @caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services
Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Trantrj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Jacqui Morgan, Trading Standards, Licensing and Registrars Manager
Morgajd@caerphilly.gov.uk

Steve Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer
harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk

Appendices

Appendix 1 Taxi and General Fees 23/24

Appendix 2 Fee Consultation Survey

Appendix 3 Fee Consultation Responses

Appendix 4 Taxi Fee Comparison Nearest Neighbours

Background Papers:
Link to Local Government Association Licensing Fees Guidance

Page 6


mailto:morgal16@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/open-business-lga-guidance-locally-set-licence-fees

GENERAL LICENSING/REGISTRATION/PERMIT FEES —2023/24

Appendix1

LICENCE TYPE EXISTING PROPOSED
FEE Full cost recovery
FEE
Miscellaneous £ £

Z00

Zoo Grant (4yr) {Application fee & Grant
Zoo Grant (4yr) S.14 Dispensation
{Application fee & Grant}*

Zoo Licence Renewal (6yr) *
{Application fee & Grant}

Zoo Licence (6yr) S.14 Dispensation*
{Application fee & Grant}

Transfer of Licence

Exercising duties for treating/ disposing of

animals

Issue of directions

New Commercial Animal Boarding
Renewal - Commercial Animal Boarding

New Home Animal Boarding
Renewal Home Animal Boarding

Riding Establishments
Dangerous Wild Animals
Performing Animals

£811.00 & £1180.00

£811.00 & 742.00

£192.00 & £1422.00

£192.00 & £893.00

£259.00

£40.28 per hour &
vet fees

£40.28 per hour &
vet fees

245.00

153.00

343.00
354.00
180.00

* Fees for vet to

£811.00 & £1180.00

£811.00 & £742.00

£192.00 & £1422.00

£192.00 & £893.00

£259.00
£40.28 per hour & vet
fees

£40.28 per hour & vet
fees

254.00
228.00
190.00
160.00
354.00
365.00
188.00

be added, where

appropriate
Acupuncture, Tattooing, Special procedures,
Ear Piercing and Electrolysis -
Premises
Person 198.00 205.00
98.00 131.00
40.00 40.00
Variation

Explosives, Fireworks and Petroleum
(Petroleum licences can be charged at a pro rata
rate of 50 % for yr 2 & 33% for yr 3)

Fixed rates linked to
statutory & advisory
documents

Fixed rates linked to
statutory & advisory
documents

£

Page 7

£




LICENCETYPE EXISTING PROPOSED
FEE Full cost recovery
FEE
Pleasure Boats 200.00 172.00
Boatmen 84.00 60.00
Sex Establishments
Shop/ Cinema
Grant 1161.00 1161.00
Renewal (annual licence) 600.00 600.00
Transfer 600.00 600.00
Sexual Entertainment Venue
Grant 1161.00 1161.00
Renewal (annual licence) 600.00 600.00
Transfer 600.00 600.00
£ £
Street Trading
Permanent static consent and mobile traders 674.00 654.00
(new applications)
Permanent static consent and mobile traders 674.00 654.00
(renewal applications)
Variation
Change of detall 10.50 10.50
Temporary consent —
One off day rate 30.00 30.00
Up to 7 days 58.00 58.00
8 — 28 days 115.00 115.00
Quarterly / Seasonal
Up to 3 months 169.00 169.00
Up to 6 months 338.00 338.00
Up to 9 months 507.00 507.00
Marriage Act (5 Year Premises Approval)
New applications 769.00 769.00
Renewal 769.00 769:00

Page 8




LICENCE TYPE EXISTING PROPOSED
FEE Full cost recovery
FEE

Hackney Carriage: Private Hire Vehicles, £ £
Operators and Drivers
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles 197.00 218.00
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver 253.00 316.00
3yr

213.00 276.00
2yr

173.00 236.00
lyr
Private Hire Vehicle Operator 757.00 792.00
Syr

627.00 662.00
4yr

497.00 532.00
3yr

367.00 402.00
2yr

237.00 272.00
1yr
Replacement Fees
Rear plate 11.00 11.00
Rear plate and bracket 17.00 17.00
Driver Badge 6.00 6.00
Internal front disc 6.00 each 6.00 each
Internal back disc 6.00 6.00
Replacement external plate bracket. 6.00 6.00
Replacement pouches 1.00 each 1.00 each
Missed appointment fee 15.00 15.00

Page 9




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 10



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 2

Licensing Fees Survey s

Caerphilly County Borough Council has a statutory duty to administer certain Licences,
Registrations, Consents and Permits. The Licensing team is reviewing its fees for locally set
Licences, Registrations, Consents and Permits for 2023/2024.

All locally set Licensing fees are reviewed to recover reasonable costs of providing the
service. These have not been revised since 2019/2020,

Some fees for example Licensing Act 2003 are set by Central Government and will not form
part of this review. Fees are set on a cost recovery basis; the review indicated that some fees
would need to be increased in 23/24 to meet full cost recovery values and others decreased.

Informaticn will be provided to Members in respect of the full cost recovery of fees for each
licence type. Any comments received from this consultation will be included in reports for
Members who will determine the fees which could be full cost recovery or a lesser amount.

How we use your personal information: The information you provide will used by the
service area relevant to the consultation / survey within Caerphilly County Borough Council.
Views expressed will be collated together and used to produce a summary report.
Depending on scope / nature of the survey / consultation, the summary repart will be used
to evaluate and remodel services / priorities etc. We wilt not keep your views in in a way that
will identify you for longer than is necessary.

You have a number of rights in relation to the information we hold about you, including the
right of access to your information and the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the
way your information is processed. For further information on how we process the
information and your rights please follow this link:
www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/FOl/PrivacyNotices/Privacy-Notice-Consultations-
Surveys.aspx

Page 11



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 2

1. Do you hold a Licence, Registration, Consent or Permit?

O Yes
O No

2. if yes, what type of authorisation is this? Please write in:

3. Do you have any comments that you would like us to take into
consideration when we look to set local fees?

O Yes
O No

4. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in:

5. Please give reasons for your answer:

Page 12



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 2

6. Would you like to comment on any other licence, registration, consent
or permit?

O Yes
O No

7. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in;

8. Please give reasons for your answer:

9. Would you like to comment on any other licence, registration, consent
or permit?

O Yes
O No

Page 13



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 2

10. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in:

11. Please give reasons for your answer:

12. If you would like to speak to the licensing team concerning this
consultation please provide your contact details.

13. If your responses to the above questions have been affected either
positively or negatively because of any of the following (age, disability,
ethnic origin, gender, gender reassignment, marital status, religious
belief or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages,
nationality or responsibility for any dependents or because you or a
member of your household are or have been a member of the armed
forces) please give details below.

Page 14



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 2

Thank you for completing the survey

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Microsoft. The data you submit will be sent to the form
owner.

L Microsoft Forms

Page 15



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 16



Appendix 3

Consultation Comments Committee Set Fees

Comments 1-3 Below relate to Home Boarding licence holders. Comments 4-6 relate to
taxi licensed trade.

1. | am happy to pay a reasonable licence fee but | would really like to see effective
efforts to catch people who are trading without the relevant licence.

2. Happy to pay an increase but we also pay high council tax fees with very little return
high tax bands and with the increase in the cost of living. Also what about the
unlicensed boarders who never seem to be penalised

3. Home Boarding: | think the licence fee increase is fair and | am happy to pay it to
conform to the regulations, to show that we have the welfare of the dogs at heart, but
I wonder how unlicensed boarders don't seem to be followed up. | feel that they should
be and this should be publicised in the council newsletters to act as a deterrent to
others and to inform dog owners. We have had so many customers who didn't realise
that a home boarder needed a licence. Would like stricter punishment for unlicensed

4. we already pay more than enough and receive very little in return

5. any fee increase during the current cost of living crisis would not be realistic or fair on
members of the trade

6. Good morning Lee, in regards to the price increases for the licensing fees, | would like
to put forward my opinion. | believe if anything, they should lower the cost of badge
licensing fees, to help people getinto the industry. | feel as though if you are to increase
the badge prices, we will no longer get interest off the general public to become drivers.
| believe it will make it harder for people to actually get badges so they can work and
support themselves in this cost of living crisis, decreasing the amount of people
becoming taxi drivers which is currently there's a 20% of shortages in the country, of
drivers currently. We need more drivers if anything but people are put off by the cost
of acquiring the badge itself. | believe if you reduce the cost of the badge, you could
offset the costs by increasing the costs of the vehicle license, and | personally who has
over 40 licensed vehicles in the Caerphilly county borough, would be happy to pay
more even double if it increases the drivers we get on board. It would also be nice to
see some council policing come out and do spot checks at night to see how many
unlicensed vehicles are out on the road. | believe if we lower the costof the badge fees
we will get far more interest in drivers than we currently do as said above, people are
put off but we want more people on board. This will effect us drastically if more people
decline to pay these fees. If someone can afford to purchase a vehicle for £10-£15k
they should also be able to pay an increased vehicle licensing fee, as where a member
of the general public, who only want to work for a firm will be less inclined to want to
do so because of the cost of the badge. Most people who are looking to become taxi
drivers are already unemployed and are already short of funds. | hope this is something
that can be put forward as it will benefit the industry for us all. Relay Taxis

7. Please see CCBTDAPpetition overleaf.

Page 17



Appendix 3

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION 8 MEMbg,
£ %
Caerphilly
County Borough
Peac. & - moraad = A &
'9_'_, 5 ‘v'af..—'é‘x -\0“\0

77 Vers ASSOC

p lema) € AcceEre [ €EnciosEO PEcicod Ttas HasS

Bee Siqnco &\[ LicEMSEQ D’L‘JC“’S OF (S A

A Qe 'ﬁf*y Profosev I~ CLEast “To Licerim9g Cees .

| LIGULD Lltiz€ -Tead Or oA TO ] To SPEp AT

F‘OILT‘;M Lot imS LicgrssSv9 comMmmiTIEE S Soon ~ S Pos «BcE

P facustew

(XY= ¥ = TS CAacd Be
Caerphilly County Borough C i
: oun
| Directorate of the Envirogment o
Nosr S Sinscenen) N
Date Received 29 JUN 2023
Date Answered
| Referred to
Chavi OF CCBTOA

Q@,@a,d Qo rALDS
2j - * LL)';L.?

Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association

Page 18



Appendix 3

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring
Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed
increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number

4 | Bcreae D

> | S riiena AR
Colin/

Mo ST SHine,
o |fet=hs ke

NELL :
VAUGHAN
N iColA
VALUG HAS
SN
A el
Lo | Lant
ze e NES
4 STRIE

wd Peie s

el AZAD [spamn |
o SG%?—‘E&R

& | TWSpailnnn
3 Wy e, s
A Nodys |
%ggc. 2lis
5o N A st
5| %0 \BQLA ™M
() jfh-\‘:ﬁ\_zj
MR nlade
72| Covr™y e, melin
Gty

v [Laziew

|\

Mk L i
) [2ens o
3 | Mok "y e
2,; j’l\C\:‘\ I'S < &Y \J-W-'j

3(" ‘Tj(k&u O () u’f €

wa. DG Lewats

Page 19



Appendix 3

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring
Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed
increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number
< ?L'\)f 10 EQuav b L+ ZQ
-) -
QW"" ftoGer el \()3
Sawam Corecld 6 TF
SHA-«: .:)ZX'I"—:) 6 H6
oA

Hacee Pacvec

Ha—we “Tleaamad forie)
Mcecisa Ceoac
Cionaws e e Dty
AEPpULur ALetu 219
PoBeaT Aanuabad <RO

Page 20



Appendix 3

4

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring
Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed
increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number
;)05*%:;\'(\4 3 113
QW'E;‘;E; é Z)

S weherid 0a
S - Thomas 0s 2 .
Michael (ox 452
Wy Hoddder D3O
[nle Thomay 354
Oohn [lees, 4150
Slewe. Fnes 1
IC Bucfeley 119
Mok @c-léi \oq
2 - Dchacken U
Ruebt Onvieg (32
W Thomas 289
Rk Thermog M7
C Camuels 2660
Ko Gusnns Qb%
QICU\ G yd ZS@
s é:/’}'/}mt\ .
Sodie (1 AN
e er 639
Alex LS
ﬁf-"-%l‘f’l _
Harke Floming Rl

Page 21



Appendix 3

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring
Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed
increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number
| nEIL oAl A £
LS| Eevin slived . .3(;.( ’
L | Paul TagleR ol .
& | MNKE fragly NG 7/5
ng| Pl DANS ]29 .
3\ | Dibivg Thomag 047
| LM Dodans Vi o). VA
15 |V -DaGantala 207 .
ig | PR Willeoo Fobs
% |TRsiaies w24
? \(Uchbc—.{m\_\f o 60

W | B Saancdy ol\b |
SRR S @ a3 -
\o 1o Aaave o\q -
| R SVeGanong U A -
0 [Adeen HERQS | 2 e
ay Nueak Wwgbeno 25w -
0% | MK TRes e _&:T—
.. [z P 352,
25 | NeITHBZ o |- 306 .
26, | (REDRICK AKin { W19
1A (SO TINCLS S50
22 | lotn ehle 3\ .
% [Paded Wl N

Page 22



Appendix 3

ASH
oA SRAN -

PSW
derlied
AP

e -

o \'

DA & LUy

P23

]

Wil PERE
“ % /

fegr N ; 1;/" /H"[ )

016,
Ey

O¥.

.

219

| 7ol

Page 23




Appendix 3

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring
Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed
increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number

sy

Yiclen
7 Wetleins 29
{ L

Goria 4
b Sulder C )%7
\(edon 3 L[.'}

Sheve i 189

[ C\ENIN O S
kU ore .-

Page 24



Appendix 3

PETITION AGAINST LICENSING FEE INCREASE

We the undersigned hereby submit this petition to the Licensing Department in Objection
to the proposed Fee Increase. We have done some comparison with neighbouring

Authorities, Cardiff City Council, Merthyr Tydfil CBC, RCTCBC and we find the proposed

increase totally unacceptable and request to be heard at a Licensing Committee.

Name Address Driver Number
&blf GAdLy - Luq.
Cona 0 Sones 23S .
A Dae? 0 I
‘ i AL
Yot Euan RS
Gy Undusd Ty

Cioant. E_J)GJ\KQ oM
Oeroun Rows A
“Then WaTe 028,
Qovert tollawg LY

Page 25



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 26



/¢ abed

Taxi Fee Comparison Nearest Neighbours

Appendix 4

Licence CCBC |[cCCBC Monmouth BGCBC | Torfaen | Merthyr | RCT Cardiff | Newport22/23
Type Current | Proposed | 23/24 23124 23124 22123
Vehicle £197 £218 HC new 262/ | £295 £240 £154 £276 £92 < 5yrs-£166
Renewal £196 5-10yrs -£228
>10yrs -£332
Driver 3yr | £253 £316 £310 new £221 | £251 £365 £272 £138 £163 £249
renewal
Driver 2yr | £213 £276 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Driver 1yr | £173 £236 N/A £180 N/A N/A N/A £123 N/A
Operator £757 £792 £792 £324 £742 £115 £400/£468 | £350 1-9 veh -£1000
Syr <4veh/ >4 10-19 -£1500
20-35-£2000
30+ £2,500
dyr £627 £662 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3yr £497 £532 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2yr £367 £402 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
lyr £237 £272 N/A £156.50 | N/A N/A N/A £80 N/A




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 28



	Agenda
	3 Ffioedd Tacsi a Thrwyddedu Cyffredinol/Cofrestru/Trwyddedau 2023/24.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Appendix3
	Atodiad 4


